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FW: Campus e-Update

Karinen, Gus <Gus.Karinen@bhsu.edu>
Tue 6/1/2021 2:10 PM
To:  Fisher, TjadenO <Tjaden.Fisher@yellowjackets.bhsu.edu>

 

From: BHSU Campus eUpdate <Campus.eUpdate@BHSU.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 2:10:09 PM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada) 
Subject: Campus e-Update 

Faculty & Staff Edition  
June 1, 2021

BHSU.edu/e-update
 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS
 
JUNE PAYROLL BENEFIT DEDUCTIONS
Beginning FY22, all employees will have a “pay as you go” benefit premium schedule. This means
beginning July 1, 2021 coverage for all employees will begin on the first of the month, and employees
will pay premiums in the current month. Coverage will end on the last day of the month of
employment termination. Eligible new employees will begin receiving benefits the first month
following their date of hire.
 
To align all current employees with this eligibility structure, there will be a premium holiday for June
pay dates (June 30th), for the following benefits:

Vision
Short-Term Disability
Accident
Hospital Indemnity
Health premiums
Dental

 
A premium holiday is a suspension of premiums for the employee for a given month. The money that
would normally be collected from your paycheck will not be deducted for one month. (Please note:
You will not see “double deductions” the following month.) 
 
Premiums and contributions will be collected for Supplemental Life insurance, Long Term Care, health
savings accounts, and flexible spending accounts.
 
--Submitted by Kasey Salazar on 2021-05-26
 

https://www.bhsu.edu/Faculty-Staff/Faculty-Staff-Announcements
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SEND-A-THANKS
 
Thank you for all you do at BHSU! Here are the recipients of the Send-A-Thanks messages last
week:

 

Brenna Sadowski

 

To thank an employee on campus, use the new “Send-A-Thanks” link at the bottom of the E-

Update.

 

BHSU IN THE MEDIA
 
BHSU TO HOLD WOMEN'S AND MENS BASKETBALL CAMPS
Read the Black Hills Pioneer article
 
SAWVELL FINISHES SECOND IN SHOT PUT AT NCAAS: BHSU ATHLETE KYLA SAWVELL
Read the Rapid City Journal article
 
BHSU ANNOUNCES WARRIORS OF THE MONTH
Read the Black Hills Pioneer article

 

CAMPUS CALENDAR

Check the Campus Calendar for updates. |  Submit event to Calendar

  

SUBMIT YOUR ANNOUNCEMENTS
 
The BHSU Campus e-Update is sent out to all Faculty and Staff every Tuesday during the Summer
break. Announcements must be submitted through the web form by 9:30 a.m. to be included in that
day’s Campus e-Update.
 
Add E-Update Announcement  |  Add Accomplishment  |  Send-A-Thanks
 
To read the latest BHSU News Stories, please visit BHSU.edu/news.
 
You can view the student announcements in the student portal on [my.bhsu.edu]My.BHSU.edu  
 
Follow BHSU on social media! Facebook // Twitter // Instagram // LinkedIn
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